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ERI.TECH LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Board of Directors ofyourCompanyare pleased to presentthe Annual Reporttogetherwith the Audited Statement

of Accounts oflhe Companyforthe FinancialYear ended 31st March,2021.

For th
Year ende
31.03.2020

Revenue from operat ons

Totalexpenditure

Operatlng Profit / (Loss)

Other lncome

Profit (Loss) before interesl, depreciation,

Finance cost

Depreciaton

Profiv(Loss) before Tax

Tax expenses previous year

ProfiU(Loss) after lax

Other comprehensive income /(Loss)

Balance carr ed over

amortization and Tax

6,395.58

4,783.43

1,612.15

55.73

1,667 88

10.22

29.11

1.628.55

413.30

3.93

1,211.32

3,464 87

4676.18

For the
Year ended
31.03.2021

M,249.28

10,437.26

3,A52.02

34.02

3,886.04

17.28

28.37

3,840.39

963.33

112.92

2,764.14

(1,606.56)

1,157.58

OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT

Your Directors wish to report that inspite of adversb
situation resulting in lockdowns in most of the part ofthe
financialyear, your Company has achieved a turnoverof
Rs. 6,395.58 lacs as compared to the previous year for
Rs. 14289.28lacs. The revenues show Profit after tax of
Rs.1,211.32 lacs as compared to previous year at
Rs.2764.141acs.

As you are aware the Company is engaged in Power

sectors and Telecommunication Sectoa. Your Company
is making all efforts to aohieve its core manufacturing
activities in orderto achieve its objectives. The Company
has over a period of few years has added iechnical
expertise/facilities involving structural, telecommunication
and instrumentation work apartfrom Company's expertise
in Electrical Conductors and Accessories. lt has
continuous initiative to procure further business in the
area of supply and erection packages in

telecommunication sector apart from contracting and
manufacturing for power sector.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors regret that they are unable to recommend

any dividend forthe year ended 3'1st March,202'1.

DIRECTORS

[Irs. ShraddhaJhunjhunwala, Director who retires by
rotaiion and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointmeni.

AUDITORS

l\,4/s. B. R. Khaitan & Co., Chartored Accountants, (Regn.

No.305012E) the.eti.ing Auditor, are eligible for re-
appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company as

from the ensuing of this Annual General l\4eeting to the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in the year2023. As required bythe provision

of the Companies Act, 20'13, their appointment should

be ratified by members each year at the AGIV.
Accordingly, requisite rcsolutionsforms part of the notice

convening the AGM.



ERI-TECH LIMITED

COST AUDITORS

Pursuanttothe orders issued by the CentralGovt. under
Sec.'148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company has appointed l\y'/s. A S &
Associates, Cest Accountants, ILA Apartment, 102,
Banerjee Para, Kolkata- 700 031, forconducting the audit
of the cost accounting records maintained by the
Company for all its products.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia
requhes every listed company to annex with its Board's
report, a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company
Secretary in practice. in the prescribed form.

The Secretarial Auditors' for the financial year ending
3'1"r N,4arch, 2021 is given in Annexure which forms part
of this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

No employee of the Company was in receipt of
remunoration exceeding the limit as prescribed under
section 134 ofthe Companies Act,20'13.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Direclors hereby conflrm

i. that in the preparation ofthe AnnualAccounts, the
applicable accou nting standards had beenfollowed
along-with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

ii. that the directors have selected such accounting
policios and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give true and fairview ofthe state
of affairs ofthe Company at ihe end of the financial
year and of the proflt or loss of ihe Company for
that period.

iii. that the directors had taken proper and sufficient
carc forthe maintenance ofthe adequate accounting
records in accordance with lhe provisions of this
Act for Safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and
for preventing and delecting fraud and other
inegularities.

iv. thatthe directors had prepared the annualaccounts
on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tho Company has taken adequate steps to ensure that
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
under clause 49 of the listing agreements of the Stock
Exchanges are complied with. A separate section on
Corporate Governance and a Certificate ofthe Auditors
of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Govemance as stipulated underclause49 of
the lisiing agreement with the Stock Exchanges, form
part of the AnnualReport.

HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL BELATION

lndushial relations during the period were cordial and
the Board would like to place on record its appreciation
ofthe valuable conlributions made by the employees at
alllevel. The Company believes thatthe competence and
commilments of its peoples are the main ingredients in
delivering unique customervalue and retain and enhance
market shares in the related field. To enhance and
strengthenthese ingredients, itis essenlial to attract and

retain the best talents and bring out the best in people.

Forachieving this Company has identified thefollowings
as main parameters providing the employees with
opporiunitiesof learning and valueaddition, competitive
remuneration and rapid career advancement both
qualitatively and quantitatively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Dkectors wishes to place on record its
gratitude for the faith reposed in the Company and the
co-operation extended by banks, financial institutions,
Government authorities, Customers, Shareholders and
Employees of the Company and look forward to a
60ntinued mutual supportand cooperation.

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors

Archit Jhunihunwala
Executive Director

P ace : Ko kata
Dated : 06th Septenrber202l

t)
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO THE DIBECTORS' BEPORT

Particulars ofTechnology absorption and foreign exchange eaming and outgo as por section '134(3)(m)ofthe Companies

Act,2013 and the Rules made therein and forming part of the Directors of the Report for the year ended 31.03.2021.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company's manufacturing operations are energy intensive. ln view of tho same the Company has embarked

on a special programme to curb any energy losses in the system and the results have shown with improvements

in the powerfactors. These objectives are likely to save energy costs for Company's operations and will help it
remain more efficient power saver.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION &
INNOVATION

Continuous efforts are being made for Technology Development for improving production process. This has

enabled the Company to complete effectively with other competitors in lndia and abroad on quality and price.

C, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

i. The Company manufactured equipment for Powersector and Tetecommunication sector.

ii. Constant efforts have been made to improve quality and production process and the Company have achieved

ISO-900'1-15 certification.

iii. There is separate allocation on R & D and Quality Assurance as part of normal Company's activities.

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
EXPENDITURE

During this period there is foreign exchange inflow and outflow.

(Rs. ln tacs)

Foreign Exchange earning NIL

Foreign Exchange outgo NIL

For and on behaioflhe Board of Directors

P ace : Kolkata Archit Jhunihunwala
Daie : 06th September 2021 Executive D rector

3



ERI.TECH LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD FROM IST APRIL'2020 TO 31ST
MARCH'2021 ANNEXUBE TO THE DIRECTORS' BEPORT
,I. COMPANY'SPHILOSOPHY

corpomte Governance essentially is a set of standards, which aims to improve the company's efiiciency,
effectiveness and sociar responsibirity. The concept emphasizes on transparency, accountabirity, independence
and integrity of the lvlanagement, with focus on public interest in particulars. lt further inspires and strengthens
investors'confidence by ongoing commitment to overallgroMh ofthe Company.

The company berieves that timery discrosures, transparent accounting poricies and a strong and independent
board got a long way in protecting shareholders trust while maximizing long term corporate valuo.

Our philosophy on Corporate Governance begins with our Board of Direciors.

A non-executive director chairs the Board.

. The Audit Committee is comprised exclusively of independent directors

' The Board has established terms of reference for its operation and the operation of its Audit Commjttee in
line with Clause 49 of the Listjng Agreement and Section .177 

of the Companies Act, 20,13.

' The Equiiy shares of the company are risting on carcutta stock Exchange Limited compriance with the
disclosure requirements ofClause 49 oftho Listing Agreement, the details are set out as herein.

2. BOABD OF DIRECTORS

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors of the company as on 31! Maach,2021 consists of three members.

The Company has Two Executive and one Non-Executive Directors.

BOARO MEETINGS

The moetings of the Board are held
advance.

The members ofthe Board have access to all information of the company and are free to recommend inclusion
ofany matterin agenda fordiscussion. The board meets at least once in a quarterto review the quarterly results
and other items on the agenda. Additional meetings are held, whenever necessary.

During the period under review 6(six) Board Meetings were held on 13.07.2020, 1I.OB.2O2O, 25.08.2020,
16 .11 2020 ,24.12.2020 and 20.02.2021 .

BOARD'S RESPONSIBILITIES
The Board's mandate is to oversee thecompanies strategic directions, reviewand monitor corporate performance,
ensure regulatory compliance and safeguard the interests ofShareholders.

ROLE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The independent d ireciors pray an importantrole in deliberations at the Board and committee meetings and bring
to ihe Company their expertise in thefields offinance, management, law and public policy.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The minimum information to be made avairabre, so far appricable, in terms of clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement
is made available to the Board of Directors.

at the Company s Registered Office at Kolkata and are scheduled we I in

@
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ERI-TECH LIMITED

Constitution oI Boad of Directors as on 3l'r March, 202'l and related information.

sl.
No.

Name oI Director Category oI
Directorship

No o, Board Meeling
Attended

Attendance at
last AGM

I Mrs- Shraddha Jhunjhunwala Executive Director 6 YES

2 Mr. Archit Jhunjhunwa a ExecuUve Director 6 YES

3 Mr. Ashok Kumar Kapoor Director 2 NO

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit cornmittee of the company meets before the finalization of accounts each year and also meets every
quarterbeforelheresultsofthatquarterispublishedinthenewspaperandasomeetsfromtimetotime.icalled
by the chairman. The aud t committee has m6t four times in 2020 21.

The Audit Comm ttee has been vested wlth the followlng powers

a) toinvestigateanyactvtywithin tstermsof referefce.

b) to seek nformation from any emp oyee

c) to obtain outside legal or other profess onal advice

d) to secure atlendance of ouisiders w th relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

1. TERMS OF REFEPENCE

The Audit Commttee reviews the lnterna Repo.ts wth the Slatutory Auditors'Beport perodicaly and
discuss the r flndings. The ro e of the Audit Committee is as fo lows :

a) Oversee ng oftheCompanysfinancialreportng process and thediscosureoi ts fnancialiniormation
to ensLrre thatthe financial slatement s correct suff cent and cred ble.

b) Recommending the appo ntment and removalofexternalaudltor fxatonofauditfeeandasoapprova
for payment for any other services.

c) Reviewing the management and the annual financal statements before submission to the Board,
focusing prmariy on:

. Any changes n account ng policies and practices

. Major accounting entre based on exercise ofjudgments by management

. OJa if ^arions n d-a1 audil reporl

. Sign'i.a_r ad.usrnanr< a s.'gourof;udI

. The go ng concern assLrmpt on

. Comp iance with account ng standards

' Comp iance with stock exchange and lega requirements concerning financ al statements.

d) Reviewing with the management, externaland internalaLrditors, the adequacy of inlerna I control system.

e) Reviewtheadequacyofinterna aud tfuncton,lncluding the structure ofthe nternaL audlt department,
staffing andseniorily ofthe off c a1 head ng the deparlmeni, report ng structure coverage and frequency
of nternalaudil

l) Discussonswthinterna audtorsanys:gnifcantfindngsandfollowupthereon.
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g) Review ng thefindings ofany internal investigations ofihe internalauditors into matters where there is

suspected fraud and/or irregularity and/or a fai ure of interna control systems of a materia nature and

reporting the nratter to the Board.

h) Discussion with externa audilors before the audit commences nalure and scope of audit as we I as

have post-audit d scuss on to ascertain any area of concern.

0 Review ng the Company's flnancial and risk management po lcies

j) To look into the reasons lor sLbstantial defaults in the payment to ihe depos tors' shareho ders (in

case ofnon payment ofdecared dividends) and creditors.

2. COMPOSITION

The Audit committee of the Board compdses of Two Executive Director and committee met four times

during the year and attendance of the menlqgM!l!!999]l99l& were as qll9g9

st.
No.

Name oI Director Category of
Directorship

No ot Board llleeting
Aftended

Attendanceat
last AGM

1 l\,4r. Archii Jhunjhunwala Executive Director 4

2 [.4rs. Shraddha Jhunjhunwala Executive Director

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is invited to the Audit Committee Meetings.

DETAILS OF BEMUNERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03'2021

(D ExEcuTrvE DIRECTORS

Name of the Directors Salary (Gross) Commission Perquisite Belirement Benelit

l\lrs. Shraddha Jhunjhunwala Rs.18,16,2381 5,26,000/

Mr. Archit Jhunjhunwala Rs.18,16,2381 5,26,0001

3.

The agreementS with executive directols are contractual in nature. The agreement may be determined at

any time by either party giving two months notice in writing without any cause. ln the event the notice is

delivered by the executive diaector, the Company shall have the option of determined the services of the

director forthwith without any further liabilities whatsoever. ln the event such notjce is delivered by the

company, the executive directorshallbe entitled to beget hisfullsalaryas per the agreementfora period of

two months as wel! as commission which he would have earned during the same period. The ex-acutive

director will also be entitled 10 the perquiSites as perthe agreementforthe same period.

There are no Stock options available/issued to any directors ofthe Company and this does not form a part

oftheir conlract with the Company.

(iD NON"EXECUTTVE OIRECTORS

4.

Name oI Director Sitting Fee paid (Rs,)

I\,4r- Ashok Kumar Kapoor

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

ln accordance with clause 49 Para vl(D) of the Listing Agreement of the stock Exchange, the Board has

unanimously delegated the powers of share transfer 10 I\,4r. Gautam Bharati, company secretarywho is also the
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Comp iance Offcer, and Registrar, n orderto exped 1e the process ofshare transfer, issueofduplcate certificates

and certificates after s plits/con sld eration/renewal De mater a ization and re-materializalion. This Committee meets

at least once in a fortnight to expedite all matters relating to transfers etc.

5. SHAREHOLDEBGRIEVANCECOMMITTEE

The Board has formed a Shareholder Grievance Committee consisting ofthe following lndependent Directors :

Mrs. Shraddha Jhunjhunwala
Mr. Arch t JhunlhLrnwa a

All nvestor comp aints which cannot beseited atthe evel ofthe Cornpliance Offcer and the Regisirar are

forwarded to the Shareholder Grievance Comm tieeforthe rflnalsett ement.

5- GENERAL BODY MEETING

Locat on and time where lasl three Annua General Meet ng were held

FinancialYear Date Time

2019-2424 24.12.2424 1.30 P.t\,4. 538, MiEa Ghalib Street, Kolkata - 700 016

2018--2019 26.09.2019 1.30 P.t\il -do-

2017--2018 27.A9.2418 11.30 A.M -do

7. DISCLOSURES

There was no transact on of material naiure with the d rectors ofthe managernent or their relatives. The Company

has obtained ceruficates from al concerned ln th s regard.

There was no instances ol non-compliance on any matler related lo the capta market, during the ast lhree
years.

The Board has obtained certificates / disclosures from key management personnel conf rm ng that they do not

have any material f nancial and commerclaL interest n iransactions with the Company, that may have a potent al

conflctwith the interestofthe Company at large. This disclosure has also been madefora lre atons ofthe frst
degree by the management 10 the Board

MEANS OF COI\4MUNICATIONS

Management s d scussions and analys s forms part of this annual report, which is also belng posted to al the
shareholders of the Company.

Officia news releases are given dlrect y to the press

GENERAL SHABEHOLDER INFORMATION

AnnualGeneralNleeling s proposed to be he d on 29"'September,2021at 1.30 P.N,4. at 538, Nlirza Ghalib Street,

Ko kata-700016. The Companyhasfurn shed nformatonasrequiredbyCause49(v)oftheListngAgreement
oi the Slock Exchanges relat ng tothe appo;ntmentoia newdlrectoror re-appo ntnrent ofa dlrector. Shareholders

may kndy reler to the Explanaiory stalement convening the Annua Genera Meeting ofthe Company. The

names of companies ln wh ch the person also holds directorship and the membership ofcommittees ofthe Board

s given separate y.

9.

I
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
ANNUAL RESULTS OF PREVIOUS YEAR (AUDITED)

FIRST QUARTER RESULTS

SECOND OUARTER RESULTS

THIRD QUARTER RESULTS

FOURTH OUARTER RESULTS

31s, |IIARCH 2020

END OF MAY'2020

END OF AUGUST 2O2O

END OF NOVEMBER, 2O2O

END OF JUNE, 2021

DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE
The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 23th September,
2021 to 29rh September, 2021(both days inclusive).

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON STOCK EXCHANGES ETC

The Company's sharcs are listed on The Calculta Stock Exchange Ltd. only.

STOCK MARKET PRICE DATE FOB THE YEAR
ERI-TECH Lll\4lTED Share price at Calcutta Stock Exchange

Calcutta Stock Exchange is noi active due to SEBI restriction.

SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
The Company has engaged the Services of M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited,383, Lake Gardens, 1n
Floor Kolkata-700 045 a SEBI registered Registrar as theirShare TransferAgents for processing thetransfers,
sub-diviSion, consolidation, splitting ofsecurities, etc. Since trades in Company's shares can now be done only in
the dematerialized form, request for demat should be sent direct directly to M/s. [,4CS Share Transfer Agent
Limited, Kolkata. Shareholders have the option to open theiraccounts with either NSDL or CDSL, as the Company
has entered into Agreements with both these Depositors.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

As already stated, the Company's shares are traded in the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat mode.
Therefore, investors /shareholders are requested to kindly note that physical documenls, viz. Demand Request
Forms (DRF) and Share Certificates etc. should be sent by their Depository Participants (DP's) directly to the
Share Transfer Agents. Any delay on the part of the DP's to send the DRF and the Share Certificates beyond 15
days from the date of generation of the DRN by ihe DP will be rejected/cancelled. This is being done io ensure
that no demat request remain pending with the Share Transfer Agent beyond a period of 30 days. lnvestors/
Shareholders should, therefore, ensurethattheir DP's do not delay in sending the DRF and Share Certificates to
Share Transfer Agent.after generating the DRN

(,
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

No. of Equity
Shares held

Total
Share held

Nos. oI
Share holder

o/o of
Shares holding

o/" ol
Shareholders

1-500 150000 375 1.1161 84.0282

501-1000 1000 1 0.0074 0.2347

1001 2000 2000 1 0.0149 4.2347

2001-3000 5500 2 0.0409 0.46S5

3001-4000 5000 1 0.0312 0.2347

4001-5000 10000 1 0.0744 4.2347

5001-10000 11000 I 0.0818 0.2347

1000'1-50000 118000 0.8780 0.s390

50001-100000 214540 3 1.5960 0.7042

100001 & above 12923404 37 96.1533 8.6854

Total ,3440000 426 100,00 '100.00

PATTEBN OF SHABEHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH,2021

Category No oI Holders No oI Shares '/"

Promoiers / Friends & Associates 14 6484000 48.2440

Mutual Funds & UTI

Bank, Fina ncia I Institulion / lnsurance Company

FIIS

Bodies Corporate

NBI/ OBCs

Public 412 6956000 51.7560

Tolal 426 13440000 100.0000

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES
As on l\larch,31si,2021 ofthe Company's totalshares representing 13290000 shares are held in dematerialized
form and the balance 1,50,000 shares are in physicalform.
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FACTORY LOCATIONS
The Company's factories are located at the following places : 53, Kumar Para Lane, Llluah, Howhh.

ADDRESS OF CORRESPONDENCE

ERI-TECH LIMITED MCS SHARE TRANFER AGENT LIMITED
3'dfloor,53B, [/irza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-7000'16 383, Lake Gardens, lst Floor Kolkata - 700 045'
lelephone #2217-2567, 3090-18'19 Telephone # 4072-405'1 to 53
Fax'.2217-2734 Fax: 4072-4050
E-mail: sales@eritech.co.in E-mail: mcsta@rediffmail.com
Contact Person : Mr Gautam Bharati Contact Person : Mr. Partha l\rukherjee
Designation : Company Secretary Designation : l\,4anager

INVESTORS' COMPLAIN
No investors' complain pending at the beginning of the year and no investors' complain received during the year
2020-21.

Note: The Company endeavors lo setue allshareholder oomplainls in lho minimllm possibletime. The avemge Ete ol seitremeni mayvary
from 7 days to 15 days. How€vsr, disputed matle6/@ses are kepl pending iillrhess casss are mutually setired by ihe sharehorders or ars
finally disposed ofi by lhs Courts.

10
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration

As provided under Clause 49 oi the L sling Agreement w th the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnelhave confirmed comp iance wth the Code ofConductfor the year ended 31'r March,2021.

Place:Kolkata
Dated : O6th September 2021

Archit Jhunjhunwala
Executive Dircctot

CEO CEBTIFICATE

The Board of D rectors
Erl Tech Lrmited
538. Nllrza Gha ib Street
Kolkala 700 016.

I certify that

1. We have reviewed the f na ncial statern ent, read with the cash flow statement ofthe company forthe year ended
31st [4arch, 2021 and to the best of my know edge and belief :

i.' these statements do notconta n any materialyuntrue statement or omit any materia L fact or conta in statements
that might be misleading;

i . these statements and other f nancla information ncluded in th s report present a true and fair view of the
Company's affairs and are in comp ance wlth the accounling standards arld appl cable law and regulalions.

2. There are, lo the best of my know edge and bel ef, no material transactions entered nto by the Company dur ng
the year which are fraudulent, lega orviolate ofthe Company's code ofconduct;

3 amresponsibleforestabllshngandmantainnginternalcontrosforfnanca reporting and havevaluated the
effectiveness of the inlernal control systems ofthe Company ;

4. have d sclosed to the Cornpany s Aud tors and the Aud t Comm ttee of the Company's Board oi Drrectors all
signif cant deficiencies ln the design or operation of internalcontro . if any, ofwh ch I am aware and the sleps that
have been taken or are proposed to be taken to rect fy the deliciencyi

5. have ind cated lo the Auditor and the Audit Comm ttee

a s gnificant changes n the Company's nternal contro over flnancial reporling during the year

b. sgnificantchangeslnaccountingpoiciesduringlheyear fany,andthatthesamehavebeendisclosedin
the note to ihe financial statements

c. instance of signifcant of fralrd of which we have become aware and invo vemenl therein if any of the
management or other employees whch could have a slgnillcant role in the Company's nlernal conlrol
syslem over fnancla reporting

P ace : Kolkata
Dated : 06thSeptember2021

Archit Jhunihunwala
Executive Directot

11
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

FOHM NO. i'R-3

lPursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act 201 3 and tule No. I of the Companies (Appointment and Remunetution
of Managerial Personnel) Rules,-201 4l

To,
The Members,
ERFTECH LIMITEO
CIN : 128999WB1957P1C023503
538 I\4IRZA GHALIB STREET 3RD FLOOR
KOLKATA - 7OOO16

We have conducted the Secretarlal Audit ofthe compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate pmctlces by ERFTECH LIMITED (hereinaftel called "the Company"). SecretarialAudit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on myverification ofbooks, papers, minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other records maintained bythe
Company and also the information provided by tho Company, its officers, and authorized representatives during the
conduct ofSecreta alAudit, Ihereby report that in ouropinion the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also ihat the
Company has proper board-processes and complian6e-meohanism in place to the extent, in the manner and slrbject
to the reporting made hereinafier:

Wehave examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other rccords maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended 3tst [,tarch, 2021 according to the provisions of following Acts as amended
from time to time along with the rules and regulations made thereunder:

l. The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ll. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 a.d the rules made thereunder;

lll. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

lV. Foreign Exchange l\4anagement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunderto the extent of Foreign
Dkect lnvestment, Overseas Dke6t lnvestment and External Commercial Boarowings;

V. The following Regulations (as amended frcm time to time) and Guidelines prescribed under the Secu.ities and
Exchange Board of lndia Act. 1992 :-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Su bstantial Acqu isition ofShares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011:

b. The Securities and Ex6hange Board of lndia {Prohibition of lnsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrarto an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

d. The Secu rilies and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)Regulations, 2008;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an 12 Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clieni;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares)Regulations, 2009; and

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations,l998;

j. The Securities & Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015:

We have also examined the compliance ofthe applicable clauses bythe company ofihe following statutory provisions/

standards/regulalion6:

a. The uniform Listing Agreements entered into bythe Company, with BSE Llmited ;

b. The Secretarial Standards (SS - 1 and SS - 2) issued by the lnstitute of Company Secrelaries of lndia.

We further report that:

The Board of Direotors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executlve Dlrectors, lndependent Directors and a woman Dlrector. The changes in the composition ofthe Board

of Direotors thattook place during the period under reviewwere caried out in compliance with the provisions ofthe Acl
and Securities & Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Rogulations, 2015.

The complianoe by the company of applicable financial laws such as dkect and indirect tax laws and maintenance of
financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to
review by tfie staiutory financial auditors, tax auditors and other designaied professionals.

Adequate Notice is given to all Dkectors to schedule the Board/Commiliee lvleetings. lnformation and circulation ofihe
agenda with detailed information thereof, convehing of meetings was done in compliance with the applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines, etc. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further intormation and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaiingful participation at the meetings.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operaiions ofthe Company to monitor and ensure compliance with appl;cable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

as also represented by the management.

Place'Kolkata
Date : 17th September,2021

PRITI LAKHOTIA
Practicing Company Secretary

Membership No: F10843
C.P. No.:12790

UDIN: F010843C000965051
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B. R. KHAITAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Ph. O l : 2269- 13I7
I 32, COTTON STRr--r-r'r'

KOLK,LT^ - 700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ERI-TECH LIMITED.

I. REPORTON THE AUOITOFTHE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Opinion

A. We have audited the aocompanying Standalone Financial Statements of ERI-TECH LIN4ITED ("1he

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement ofCash

Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and olher

explanatory information (hereinafter refe(ed to as "the Standalone Financial Statements")

B. ln ouropinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

20'15, as amended, ("lnd AS") and oiher accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of

affairs of ihe Company as at l\,4arch 31, 2021, the profit and total oomprehensive income, changes in equity

and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date

2. Basis ror Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements in acoordance with the Standards on Auditing

specmed under section 143(10) ofthe Act (SAs). Ourresponsibilities under those Standards arefurtherdescribed
in the Auditofs Responsibilities for the Audii of the Standalone Financial Statements seotion of our repori. We

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together wilh the independence rcquirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fultilled our

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the loAl's Code of Ethics. We believe

thatthe audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on

the Standalone Financial Statements.

3. Key Audit Mattors

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our audit of

the Standalone Financial Statements ofthe currcnt period. These matters were addressed in the context ofour
audit of tho Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matte6 described below to be the key

audit matters to be communicated in our report.

4. lnlormation Otherthan the Slandalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

A. The Company's Board of Directors is aesponsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

information comprisesthe information included in the l\,,lanagement Discussionand Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholdeis lnformation, but does not inctude the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's
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repori ihereon. Our op nion on the standalone financ alstatements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any foTm of asslraance conclusion thereon

B. n connection with olrr aud t of the f nanc al siatements, our responsibi ity s to read the other intormatlon
and, n doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsrstentwth theslandalone Financia
Statements orourknowedge obtained during thecourse ofouraud iorotherwise appears to be materia ly

misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materia misstaternent of
th s other informauon; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Managemenl's Responsibility Ior the Standalone Financial Statements

A The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in secton 134(5) of the Act wth
respect to lhe preparation of these Slandalone Financial Statements that give a true and ia r view of the
financialposltion,fnancialperformance,totalcomprehensive ncome, changes n equ ty and cash ilows of
the Company in accordance with lhe lnd AS and oiher accounting pr nciples generally accepted n lnd a.

Ths responsib lity aso incudes mantenance of adequate accounllng records in accordance wrth the
provisions of the Act for safeguardlng the assets of the Company and ior preventing and detect ng frauds
and other irregularit es;select on and application ofapproprate accounling po iciesimak ngjudgrnents and

est mates that are reasonab e and prudent; and design, implementation and mainlenance ofadequate internal
fina ncial controls, thatwere operating effectivelyfor ensunng the accuracy and completeness ofthe account ng

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe slanda one flnancia L siate ments that give a true
and fair view and are free from material m sstatement. whether due to fraud or error,

B. ln prepar ng the Standa one Financ a Slatenients, managemenl s respons b eforassessing the Company's
ab lity to continue as a going concern disc os ng, as applicable, matters re ated to gorng concern and using
lhe going concern basis of accounting un ess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operaiions, or has no realistc allernatve but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible for
overseeing the Con-rpany s financial report ng process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A. Ourobieclives are to obta n reasonab e assurance a bo Lrt whether the Standalone Financia Stalements as
a who e are free from materia ra sstaternent, wheiher due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
thai inc Lrdes our opin on Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelofassurance,butisnotaguaranteelhatan
audit conducted n accordance wilh SAs wll always detect a materal misstatement when rt exists.
Misstatemenis can arise from fraud or error and are cons dered maierial lf individLraly or n the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to nfuencetheeconomcdeclsonsofLrserstakenonthebassofthese
Standaione Flnancial Slatements.

B. As part ofan aud t in accordance wth SAs, we exerc se profess baalludganent and ma nta n professional

skept c sm throughout the audit. We also:

i) dentfyandassesstherisksofmateralmsstatementofthestandalonefinancla statemenls, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
evidence thal s suff c ent and appropriate to prov de a bas s for our op n on. The risk of not detect ng
a material misstatement resulting from lraud s higher than for one resu ting from error, as lraud may
invo ve co lusion, forgety, ntentionalornissions,misrepresentauons,ortheoverrideofinternalcontrol.

i) Obta n an understand ng of internal financial contro s relevant to the audit in order to design audlt
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. l-lnder section 143(3X ) of the Act, we are also
responsibleforexpressingouropnononwhethertheCompanyhasadequateinterna financial controls
with reference to financial slatemenis in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

6.
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iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidenco obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf
weconcludethata material u ncerlainty exists, we are required to drawaitention in ouraud:tois report
totherelated disclosures intheStandalone Financial Statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate,
to modify ouropinion. Ourconclusions are based on the audit evidence obiained up tothe date ofour
auditols report- However, future events or cond itions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, shucture and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whetherthe Slandalone Financial Statements representthe underlying
transactions and events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation

C. lvlateriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggrcgate, makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe Standalone
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitalive materiality and qualitative factors in

i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and

ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the planned scope and
timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internalcontrol that wo
identify during our audit.

E. We also provide those charged with governance wiih a statement ihat we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and olher matters that
may reasonably be thoughtto bear on our 'rndependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

F. From the matters communicatod with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statemonts ofthe current period and are thereforethe
key audit matters. We describe these matlers in our auditor's report unloss law or regulation precludes publ:c
disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare ckcumstances, we determine that a matlershould not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doiog so would reasonably be expected io
ouhrveigh the public interest beneflts of such communication

II. REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REOUIREMENTS

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
A. We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and

belief were necessaryforthe purposes of ouraudit.

B. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 60 far as it
appears from our examination ofthose books.

C. The BalanceSheet, the Slatement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, Statementof
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account
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D. In our op n on, the aforesaid standa one fi na ncia I statemenls comply with the lnd AS specif ed under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanies (Accounts) Rules,2014

E. On the basis of the written representations receved irom the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the d rectors is disqualfied as on March 31, 2021 from belng
appointed as a direclor n terms of Secton 164 (2) ofthe Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the jnternal financial contro s with reference io financ al statements of the
Company and the operaUng effectiveness of such contro s, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure A".
OLrr report expresses an unmod fied opinion on the adequacy and operating effectlveness ofthe Company's
nlernalfinancial contro s with reierence to fnancia statements.

G. With respect to the olher matters to be ncluded n the Auditor's Report in accordance w th the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: n our opinlon and to the best ofour information and accordrng to
the exp anations g ven to us, the remuneration paid by the Company 10 its directors dur ng the year is in
accordance with the prov sions of secton 197 ofthe Acl.

H. With respecl to the other matters lo be included in the Audilols Report in accordance with Rule 1'l of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.2014, as amended n our opinion and to the best of our informatron
and according to ihe exp anations grven io us:

) The Company has d sclosed the lmpact of pending ltigat ons on its financial posit on n its Standa one
F nancial Staternents

i) TheCompanyhasmadeprovson.asrequiredundertheappicable aw or account ng standards, for
maierialforeseeable losses. fany on long-term contracts includ ng derivatve contracts

ii) There has been no delay in transferr ng amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Educat on
and Prolection FLrnd by the Cornpany

2 As required by the Companres (Aud tor s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Centra Government in

termsofSectronl43(11)oftheAct wegive n -Annexure B" a statement on the matters speclfied in paragraphs
3 and 4 ofihe Order

Place : Kolkata
Date : 06th September 2021

For B. R. KHAITAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

P. KHAITAN
Proprietor

N,4embership no. 060367
Regn. No:305012E

UDIN : 21060367AAAAAP1709
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of ERITECH L IVITED for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

On the basis of the inlormation and explanalion grven to us dur ng the course of our audlt, we report that:

1. (a) The company has maintaired proper records showing ful pa,liculars including quantitative deiails and

situation of ts fixed assets.

(b) These f xed assets h ave been p hysica y verlfied by the ma na ge ment at reason a ble nterva ls there wa s no

[,4aterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Tota Assets ofcompany inctudes lmmovable propertyalso and thettle deeds of immovable properties are

he d rn l_. name o' the conoa' y

2 physicalverif cation ofinventory has beenconducted atreasonab e inlervals by the management and therels no

material discrepancies were noticed

3 The company has not granted loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Llm;ted Liab lily Parlnerships or

oiher parties covered in the register maintained Lrnder sect on 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

(a) Allterms and condit ons are as perthe benefts ofcompany and are not prejudlcla to thecompany s lnteresl.

(b) Schedu e ofrepayment of princlpal and interest has been stipulated and rece pts are regular'

(c) There is no such amount which is overdue more than 90 Days of above menuoned loan.

4. n respect of loans, investrnents, guarantees, and security a I mandatory prov sions of section 185 and 186 ofthe

Companles Act, 2013 have been comp ied wilh.

5. The cor.pany has not accepted any deposits.

6. I\laintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Centrai Government under sub_seclion (1) of section

148 of the Compan es Act, 2013.

7 (a) The company is regular in depositing undispuied statutory dues including provident fund,Employee's state

insurance, income tax, sales-tax, servcetax, dLrtyofcustoms, dutyofexcise,va ue added tax, cess, goods

& service tax and any other slatutory dues to the appropriate authorlties.

(b) Dues of incorne tax or sales tax or serv ce tax or duly of customs or duty of excise or valLle added tax have

been deposited on time there is no dlspule ls pendLng on the part of company.

8. The company hasnt made any default n repayment of oans or borrowing to a financal insttuton, bank'

Government or dues to debenture hoLders.

9. The com pany doesn't raise any mo ney by way of nitia I pu b ic offer or fu rther pu blic offer (includ ng d ebt instru ments)

10. Ne ther company has done any fraud nor by its offlcers or emp oyees so nothing to be disclosed separately.

11. N/anagerialremuneration has been paid or provided in accordance w th the requisite approvals Mandated by the

prov sions ol section 197 read with Schedu e V to the Companies Act.
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12. Company isnola NidhiCompany hence nothingto bedisclosed for any provlsions app icableon NidhiCompany.

13. AIkansactonswithlherelatedpartiesareincompliancewithsections177and188ofCompanesAct,2013
whereappicableandthedetaishavebeendisclosedintheFinancialStalementsetc.asrequiredbytheappllcable
a^.oJnl'nq slandards:

14. The company hasn't made any preferent a allotmentor prvate placementofshares orfu ly or pai(ly converiible

debentures during the year.

15. The company hasn't entered into any non-cash lransactlons with directors or persons connected wiih him

16. Thecompanyisnotrequiredtoberegisteredundersection45-AoftheReserveBankoflndaAct, 1934.

Place : Ko kata
Date : 06lh September 2021

For B. R. KHAITAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

P. KHAITAN
Proprietor

Membership no.060367
Regn. No:305012E

uDtN 21 060367AAAAAP'1709
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the lnternal Finan6ial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 oflhe companies Aci, 2013

("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls overfinancial reporling of ERI-TECH LIMITED- ("The Company") as of
31 March 202'1 in conju nction with our a udit of the fina ncial statements of the Com pany for the year ended on ihat date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROLS

The Company's management is respongible for establishing and maintaining internat financial controls based on the

internal conkol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

interna I control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by

the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls thatwere operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efJicient

conductofits business, including adherence tocompany's policies, the safoguarding ofits assets, the prevention and

detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the iimely preparation

ofreliable financial informalion, as required under the Companies Act, 20'13.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internalfinancialconhols over financial reporting based

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Noie on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls

over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interna I financial

controts, both applicable to an audit of lotemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require ihat we comply with ethical requkements and

plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasolable assurance about whether adequate internal flnancial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence aboutthe adequacy ofthe internal financia I controls

system overfinancial reporting and theiroperating effectiveness. Our audit of interna I financial controls overfinancial
reporting included obtaining an underslanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk

that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on ihe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmeni, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, wheiher due to fraud or er.or'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinlon on the Company's internal financial controls syslem over finanoial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Acompany's internal financial control over fina ncial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliabilig of flnancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with genemtly accepted accou nting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that (f)pertain to the maintenance of recods that, in reasonable detail, accurately

andfairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurancethat

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of flnancial statemenls in ac6odance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofihe company are being made only in accordance

with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention ortimely deiection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on ihe financial statements.
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inheaent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including ihe possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, mate al misstatements due lo error or fraud may occur and

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation oi the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
per'tods are subject to ihe risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

ln ouropinion, the Companyhas, in all materiat respeots, an adequate internal financial co ntrols system overfinancial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effeclively as at 3'1 March 2020,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Kolkata
Date : 06th September 2021

For B. R. KHAITAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

P. KHAIIAN
ProPrietor

Membership no.060367
Regn. Nor 305012E

UDIN : 2'1060367A44MP'1 709
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

ASSETS

Non CurrentAssets
Properiy, Pant & Equ pmenl

( ) others

Total Non Curent Assets Tota

( ) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equ va ents

cuffenl Tax Assets (Nei)

OIher Curenl Assets

TotalCurrent Assets
TOTAL

EOUlrY ANO LIABILITIES

Equily

Olher Equily

TotalEquity
Non Curent Liabilities
Defered Tax Lab ty (Net)

Tolal Non Current Liabitiries
Current liabilities

(i) Botrow nss

{ ) Olher F nancralLabl ies
Other Curenl Lab ties

Totalcurenl Liabitues
TOTAL

Signiticanl Accounting poticies

31st March,2021

22,860,797

1 .0l)3 .43e.r 96

/ 14.265,070
(1,040,565,053 705 566,890 342,366,A71

34,251,669

31st Mrrch 2020

23 546,382

665,856 513

10,163,994

31st March,2019

17,558,196

307 472,262

11 33A,412

6

T

I
9

10

341,454,674

287,920

12,044,761

64.747,601

141724,467

680 386

219.500

25,775,883

93A.275,727

134,100,000

557,178,213

691,574,213

4€7,136

467136

43,06.1 233

192.923 998

1496,235

3,536,666

5,212247

54 326,566

317.869 748

r:1,048,799

272,736

18 768,599

405,286.,148

747.653,319

134,400 000

441,421,117

575,421,117

450 918

450,918

4,845 511

150.188,486

2.A50,524

12.181 683

2.115 080

11

13

14

15

16

17

2
The accompaylng notes are an ntegratparl of the financa srarernents
ln terms of our Repoir of even date attached herewth.

For B R. Khaitan & Co.
Chanered Accauntants

p. Khatan
P ace : Ko kata propnetor
Date : 06th Seplernber,2021 Menbershjp na: a6B6/

nrn Regn. Na.305A12E
UD N : 210603674,44,44p1709
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/,024,796,551

fl.159.196.551

806,280

806,280

74,263

257,983,6rt6
't,176,205

14,745,558

2,278,23a

286,257,9O9 246,230,37a 171,381,283
1 ,446,260.740 934,275,727 747 653,319

. 
On behaiofthe Board of D rectors

ShraddhaJhlnjhunwala ArchitJhunjhurwata GautaorBharal
Executve Dnecbr Executive Dnecbr Canpany Secrctary

7,256,654

1q!r6e5,677
1,446,260,740
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,

For the
year ended

Notes 31.03.2021
Rs.

2021

For the
Year ended
31 .43.202A

Rs.

1 ,428 ,928 ,223
3,402,495

Particulars

INCOME

Revenue from operations
Othe. income

Totalrevenue
EXPENSES
(a) Cost of l\raterial Consumed
(b) Changes in inventories ofmanufacturing goods
(c) Employee benefits expenses
(d) Finance costs
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expense
(f) Otherexpenses
Toi6l expenses

Prolit/ ( Loss ) betore Tax
Less: Tax expense
(€) Current tax expense for current year
(b) Currenttax expense for earlieryear -

lncome Tax Provision written back
(c) Tax expenso for previous year
(d) Defened tax
Net Proflt(Loss) from ordlnary activities afier ta"x

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
(i) lnvestments through OCI
(ii) lncome Tax relating to items thst will not

be recl;ssified to profit or loss
Items that will be reclassifiod to profit or loss
Total Other Comprehenhive lncome
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
Basic Earnings per Equity share
Diluted Eamings per Equity share
(Nominalvalue Rs.10/- each, fully paid up )
In terms of our Reportof even date attached herewith.

18 639,557,580

1 ,432,330 ,7 1B
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21

22

23

3

24

( P0,582,038( 20.083,90s
't2,679,129

1,022,260
2,910,414

54,998,031

934,737 ,461
(966,807)

17 099,675

1,727,993

2,836.543

92,857 All
442,276,177 1,04A,291 ,475

162,454,349 384,039,243

40,990,440

393,120

339,144

96,317 ,442

11,292,435

16,218
121 131,645 276,413,548

346,486,693 (160,656,453)

27 9.04

9.04

-160.656.453
1'15,757,095

21.41

21.41

Place : Kolkala

For B. R Khalan & Co
Chanercd Accauntants

Dale 06th Seplember,2021 tulenbe$hF na 06A36l
Ftn Regn. th 3ASA12E

UD N 21O6O367AAAAAP]709

On behalJolrhe Board of Drreclors

Shraddha Jhunjhunwala Arch t Jhuijhunwaa caulam Bharati
Execu|ve Dnecbr Erecutive Drectff Canpany Seuelary

5,572,945
45,130,525

346,486,693

I
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE
Parliculars

A. Cash llow Jrom operating activities

Nel Profil/ (Loss)belore exceptional tems and lax
Adjustments lor:

Deprectaton and amod satiof

lntereslreceved

Proft on sae of Fixed Asset

Profit on sale ol l\,lutual Funds

Operaling profil/ (loss) beiore workrng captal changes

Changes in working capitati

Adjuslnenls far (increase) I decrease in operatng assets:

lnvenlories

Trade receivables

Current Tax Assets (Nel)

Other Current Assels

other Non - Cufient FinancalAssets

Adjustnenls for increase t (decrease) in opera ng liabililtes:
Trade payab es

Shorl term borrow ngs

01her Fifanciai Liab I ties

other Cunent Liabitit es

Shorl lerrn provrsions

Cash gereraled from operattons

Nel inconre lar (pa d)/ refunds

Net rncome Iax (pa d) / refunds ior py

Net cash flowfrom/ (used in)operalng activiires (A)

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021
For the yeal ended

31 March, 202.1

Amount(Rs.) Amount(Bs.)

162,854,349

2,910,814

1,022,260

(46d669)

(2s3,843)

(4,854,433)

(r,639,871)

161,214,478

30,495,932

(200,130,204

(12,264,261)

8,5r9,230

1,898,924

" 75,059,648

(42,986,97))

(320,030)

11,208,893

(2,934,009) 031,452,S51)

29,76.t,6A

(40,990,4())

(1 1,621 ,933)

For the year ended

31 l\4arch,2020

Amount (Rs ) Arnount (Rs )

384,03S 243

2,836 542

1t27,993

(487 170)

(2,915,325)

385,201,283

(10,421,035)

11614s,281

492 236

l7.0a7,2u)
1,172,418

42135.512

38.215,722

(554,289)

(8,645 017)

3,097 167 235 230,710

620,431 993

(96,317,042)

111 ,292,435)

512,822,516
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

B,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR

Particulars

THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

For the year ended
3i March, 2021

Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs,)

p Khaitan
Place :.Ko kata Prapnetor Shraddha Jhunjhunwata Arch I Jhlnthunwata
Date : 25lh August 20217Membetship no: 060367 E"e.uttve D;ecbr rxecurtve Oiector

Fnn Reun No.30S0t2E
UDIN : 21060367AAAAAPT709

Cash flow lrom invesiing activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assels

0n Pant & N4achinery (2,160,000) (S 387,260)

01 BJ lor g o" 'a1ole,
0r ". r'r. nnalaror6r oror

0n Furnlure & Fixtures {62,500)
0n Offce Equiprnelt (S3,S9S)

0r Compuler - (49,425)

0 A'Co-o to I d-o P"'rge.aro'

On Molor.:r - (388,042)

0n werc- -q ly'alh' e 

--:- 

(2.306.398) 
\AB)t7_11

Purchase ol lnvestmeft (2S3,094,6j2) (516 125,380)
Salecf nvestment 291,998,623

Financlal Assets Depos ts

Sal'e oJ Plant & Mach nery 81.16A

- 8,985,179 _ 516 125,380
lnmrne irom lnteresl and Drvdend 464,669 487 170

Prcfil on sae oi Fxed Asset 253.843
Proflt on sale oi MutlalFunds 4,854,433

Cash flow fiom financing activities

Finance cost 0 ,022,260) {t ,022,260) t\1 727 ,gg3) (1 ,127 gg3)

Nel cash flow ircm / (!sed n) flnancing activltes (C) 
-1 0rr76it

Net increase/ (decrease)in Cash and cash eqLrval€nts lA+B+C) (392,457) (13,368,413)
Cash and cash equivalents al the begnning ofthe year (Note 8) 680,3g6 14048,799
Cdsnr d.asl-eorva"1tsd.rlA.-oo l a.aar,\0..8, ,8lrm 6S018"
Noles:
(il Theabovecashfowstatenrenlhasbeenpr€paredunCerlheindire.lMethodasselout nrhendafAcmunrnoslandardsLndAS-7).CashFlow

( ) Cash ana cash Equ va efr ( Reler Note 8 oithe F nanc a Star6 renls )

I ) Prevous y€arsJigures lrave been regrouped/rearangec ,lisaerc.nsdered n€ce\sary Ths s ihe (a5h F.r Sraremenl
reiered 10 in ourAuditoas Repod of even date ntermsoJourReoorlofevendateattachedherewth

n terms of our Report of even date attached herewith.
For B. R. Khaitan & Co.
ChatTercd Accountants

On behalfofthe Board of Directors

For Ihe year ended

31 l\,larch 2020

Arnount (Rs.) AmoLrnl(Rs )

Gautam Bharati
Conpany Secretary

c.

(1 ,127 993)

I
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ERI-TECH LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2021

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Balance as at lvlarch 31, 2020 Changes In Equily Share Capital
duringtheyear

Balance as at
Ivlarch 31 , 2021

134,400,000 134,400,000

B OTHER EOUITY

capital

Balance as at April 01, 2020 66,915,000 55,940.213 57S,886,648 -145,563 648 557 _178,213

Changes n Accounting Poices i

Reslaled Baance al the begnn ng 66,915,000 55,940,213 579,886 648 145,563.648 557,174,213

Total Comprehensive lncome for the Yea 121,131,645 346,486,693 467,618.338

Transfer lo Retained Eaminos

D v dend Paid

DDT pad on D v dend

Balance as at i,larch 31 st, 2021 66.915,000 55,940,213 701,018,293 200 923.04s 1 ,424 796,551

B OTHEB EQUITY

Earnings

Baance as at I',larch 31.2019 66.915 000 55,940,213 303.473100 15,092,804 441,421,117

Chanqes n Accounting Po ces /

Reslaled Baance atthe beg n.ing
oflhe report ng period

66 915,000 55,940,213 303,473 100 15,092,804 441,421,117

Tola Comprehensve ncome for lhe Year 276,413,548 160,656,453 115.751.095

Transfer to Relained Earn ngs

Dlvldend Paid

DDT pa d on D vdend

Balance as al March 31, 2020 66.915,000 55 940.213 579,886,648 -145 563,618 557.178,213
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fContd.,)

COMPANY OVERVIEW

ERI-TECH Limited (referred to as "tho Company" hereinafte0was incorporated underthe laws ofthe Repubticof
lndiawith its registered ofiiceat53B, N,,lirza Ghalib Street, Kolkata-7OOO'16 having manufacturing of Non ferrous
castings & fabrication, lron & Steel fabrication & Forgjng etc. for Transmission line lnsulator hadware Fittings
aad Conductor Accessories. The supply of material is to Govemment and SomiGovernment Departments and
va ous electrificatjon projects bythe Departments.

1.1 Basls ol preparation

Statement of Compliance .

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all materiaiaspects with lndian Accounting
Standards ("lnd AS") notified under the Companies (lndian A6counting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 notmed under Section .133 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 and olher provisions of the Companies Act, 20'13 to the extent applicable.

Functlonal and presentallon curency
The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ('Rs') which is Company's presentation
curency. The functional curency ofthe Company is also lndian Rupees ('Rs').

Basis oI measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on h istorical cost convention on the accrual basis, except
for the following items: (i) Certain financial assets and financial liabiliti;s measured at fair valuei (ii)
Employee's defined benefit plan as per actuarial valuation. Fair value is the price thatwould be received
onthesaleofan asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between ma.ket participants
at the measurement date undercurrent market conditions, regardless ofwhetherthat price is direcfly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln determining the fair value ofan asset or
a liability, the Company takes into aocountthe characteristics ofthe asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date.

Use oI iudgments and estimates
ln preparing these financial statements, management has madejudgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actualresults may difierfrom these estimates.Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estjmates are recognized prospectively.

Critical accou nting j udgements and key sources of estimation unceriainty: Key assumptions-'

(i) UseIul lives ol Property, plant and equipmeni:
Ihe Company reviews the estimated useful lives and residual vajues of Property, plant and
equipment at the end of each reporting period. Dudng the current fina n6ia I year, ihe management
determined that there were no changes to the useful lives and residual values of the property,
plant and equipment.

(ii) Allowances for doubtfuldebts
TheCompany makes allowances for doubtfuldebts based on an assessmentofthe recoverability
ofhade and other receivables. The identification of doubtfuldebts requires use ofjudgement and
estimates. Where the expectalion is different from the original estimate, such difierencewill impact

a)

b)

c)

d)

I
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ERI-TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd..)

thecarrying valueofthetrade and othe r rece iva bles and doubtfuldebts expenses inthe period in

which such estimate has been changed.

(iii) Allowances for inventories
I\,4a nagement rev ews the inventory age lsting on a periodic bas s. This review involves compar son

ofthe carrying vaue ofthe aged nventory items with the respective nel realizable vaue. The
purpose is 10 ascertain whether an alowance s required to be made in the financial statements

for any obsolete and slow rnoving tems.

(iv) Fair value measurement of tinancial instrumenls:
When the fair values of iinancia assets and flnancial liabilrties recorded in the balance sheet
cannot bemeasured basedon quoted prices nactivemarkels,theirfarvalueisrneasuredusing
certain vallration techn ques. The inputs to these models are taken from observab e markets

where possible, but where this is notfeasible, a degree ofjudgement is requlred in estabLlshing

fair va ues Judgements include considerat ons of nputs such as liquidity r sk. credil risk and

volati ty

(v) Delined benefit plans:

The cosl of the def ned benelit plan lnc udes gratuity and the present va ue ofthe gratuity ob igation

aredeterm ned using actlrar a valuations using projected unitcredit method. An actuarial valuation

nvo ves making variolrs assumptions that may d ffer from aclual developments in the flrture.

These lncludethe determ naiion ofthe discount rate, future salary increases and mortally rates.

Due to the comp exit es involved in the valuation and its ong-term nature, a defined benefit

oblgation is h ghly sensitive to changes n these assumpUons. All assurnptions are reviewed at

each reporting date.

(vi) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies:
The certa n key assumptions aboul the lkelihood and magntude of an outflow of resources.

Provision is towards known contractua obligaton, l tigat on cases and pending assessments in

aespect of taxes, duties and other lev es, if any, ln respect oi wh ch management bel eves that
there are present ob igations and the seitlement of such ob igations are expected to result ln
olrtflow of resources. to the extent provided for.

e) Measurement of fair values
A number of the Company's accounting policies and d sclosures requ re ihe rneasurement of fa r

vaues, for both financia and non-fnanca assets and liabilties.The Company has an estab lshed

contro frameworkwth respecttothe measurementofia rva ues.The managemenireguiary revews
sign ficaat unobservab e inputs and va uat on adiustments.

Fairvalues are categorized into d fferent levels nafarvaluehierarchybasedonthe nputsusedinthe
valuaton techniques as follows. Level 1:quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markels for identcal
assetsor iabiites.- Leve 2:lnputsotherthan quoted prices ncluded n Leve l thatare observab efor
theassetoriabiityetherdirecily(.e.asprces)orindirectly(i.e.derivedfromprices) Level3 nputs

for the asset or iabi ity that are not based on observable market dala (unobseNable inputs).

When measuring lhe fair va ue of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as

far as poss b e. f the inputs used to measure the iair va ue of an asset or a lab lty fa I nlo different

2A



ERI.TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conrd.)

levels of the fairvalue hierarchy, then the fairvalue measurement is categorized jn its entirety in the
same level of ihe fair value hierarchy as the lowest level ,nput that is significant to the entire
measurement.The Company recognises hansfers between levels of the fairvalue hierarchy atthe end
ofthe reporting period during which the change has occurred.

f) Standard issued but not yet effecflve
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MC,{-) through Companies (tndjan Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 has notified the following new and amendments to Ind AS which the Company has not
applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning on orafterAprit 1,2018:lnd AS 115 Revenue
from Contracts with Customerslnd AS 2.1 The effect ofchanges in Foreign Exchange rates lnd AS i j 5
- Revenue from Contracts with Customers lnd AS 1'15 establjshes a single comprehensive modelfor
entities to use in accounting forrevenue arising frcm contracts wiih customers. lnd AS 1 15 willsupersede
the current revenue recognition standard lnd AS 18 Revenue, lnd AS 11 Construction Conkacts when
it becomes effective. Tho core principle of lnd AS fjs js that an entity should recognise revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entifled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard inhoduces a s-step approach to rcvenue re6ognition:Step 1: Identify the
conAact(s) with a customerstep 2: ldentify the performance obligation in contract Step 3: Determine
thetransaction pricestep 4:Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligationunder lnd AS
115, an entity recogn ises revenuewhen (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when.control,
of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to ihe
customer.The company is currently evaluatjng the effect ofthis standard. lnd AS 2.1 _The effect of
changes in Foreign Exchange rates The amendment clarjfies on the accounting oftransactions that
include the receipior payment of advance consideralion in a foreign currency. The appendix explains
that the date ofthe transaction, for ihe purpose of determining lhe exchange rate, is the date of initial
recognition of the non-monetary prepayment asset or deferaed income liability. lf therc are multiple
payments or receipts in advance, a date oftransaction is established for each payment or receipt. The
Company is evaluating the impact ofthis amendment on its financial statemenls

Revenuelrom conkacts with customers- lnd AS 115
lnd AS 115 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognjsed. lt replaces existing revenue recognjtion guidance, including lnd AS
18 Revenue and lnd AS '11 Construction Contracts. The effective date of tnd AS 115 is yet to be
announced,

Amendments to lnd AS 7
ln March 2017, the lvin,stry of Coryorate Affairs issued the Companies (tndian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to lnd AS 7, ,,statement ofCash
flows". These amendments are in accordadcewith the recent amendments made by International
Accounting Standard Board (IASB) to IAS 7, "statement of Cash ftows,'. The am;ndments are
applicable to the Company from 1st April, 2017.

The amendments to lnd AS 7 requiresthe entities to provide disolosuresthat enable users ofthe
financial statemenis to evaluate changes in liabilities arisjng from financjng activities, including
both changes aaising faom cash flows and non - cash changes, Suggesting inclusion of a

(D

(iD
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ERI-TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd..)

reconciliation betlveen the opening and closing balances in tho balance sheetfor Iiabilities arising
from financing activities, to meotthe disclosure requirement.

1.2 Significantaccounting policies

a) Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as perthe Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set oul in the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013 and lnd AS 1

- Presentation of Financial Statements based on tho nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their reallsation in cash and cash equ:valents.

. b) Flnancial instruments
Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i. FinancialAssets
lnltial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognisod initially at fair value plus, in the case offinancial assets not
recorded atfairvalue through paofit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
ofthe financialasset. Trade receivables are initially measured attransaction price. Regularway
purchase and sale of financia I assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes ofsubsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in ihree categories:

. Amortised cost

. Fairvalue through other comprehensivo incomo (FVTOCD

. Fairvalue through profit or"loss (FVTPL) Financial assets are not reclassified subsequentto
their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model
for managing financial assets.

Financial assets at amortised cost
Afinancialasset is measured at amortised cost ifit is held within a business modelwhose objective
is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash tlows and the contractual terms of the
financia I asset g ive rise on specifled dates to cash flowsthatare solely payments of principaland
intereston lhe principalamount outstanding.The efiective interest rate (ElR) amortisation is included

. in finance income in the profit or Ioss.

Financlal assets at FVTOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractualcash flows and selling financialassets and the conhactual
terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.Financial assets included within ihe
FVTOClcategory are measured initially as wellas at each reporting date atfairvalue. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

Flnanclal assets at FWPL
A financialasset whi6h is not classified in any ofthe above categories are measured at FVTPL.
Financialassets included within the FVTPL category are measured atfairvaluewilh allchanges
recognised in the Slatement of Profit & Loss.

.a
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCtAL STATEMENTS (Confd .)

lnvestment in Joint Venture
The Company has no investments in joint veniure.

Other equity investments
Allother equity investoents are measured atfairvalLre, with value changes recogn sed in Statement

. of Profil and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elecled to
present the value changes if Other Comprehens ve lncome,

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a f nanc al asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
lhe f nancialasset exp re or ittransfers the financialasset and the transferqua ifles forderecogn tion
under Ind AS 109.

ii. Financialtiabitity
lniiial recognition and measurement
Financialliabiities are initialy recognised atfairvalLre plus anytransaction costthatare attr butable
to the acquisltion of the financial liab lities except financial liabilities at fa r va ue through profit or
oss whrch are rntrally measured al fatr value.

Subsequent measutement
For purposes ofsLrbsequent measurernent, iinancial iabilties areclass fred infollow ng categorres:.
F nanc al liab lities throLrgh profit or toss (FVTpL). F nanc al liab lities at amortrsed cost

Financial tiabitities through FVTpL
A f nancial liabilty is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for-trading, or it is a derivative
or it is designated as such on rn tialrecognitron. Financial iabiitesatFVTPLaTemeasuredatfair
va ue and net gains and osses ncudinganyinterestexpense,arerecognisedinproftorloss.

Financial liabiliiies at amortised cost
Otherfinancial I abilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective nterest
method lnterestexpense and foreign exchange gatns and losses arerecognrsed in proftor oss.
Any ga n or loss on derecognit on is a so recognised n profit or oss.lnterest beanng loans and
borrowings are subsequent y rneasured at amortised cosl using lhe EIR method. Ga ns and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the iabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process. For kade and other payabres matur ng within one year from the barance
sheet date, the carryng amounts approximates fair value due to the short maturty of these
instruments.

Derecognition
A financiar liabi ity (or a part of a iinanciar iabilty) is derecognized from the company's Barance
Sheet when the oblgation speciiied in lhe contracl is discharged or cance led or exprres

An exchange between an existing borrower and lender of debt instruments wth substantralty
d fferenl terms sha I be accounted for as an ext ngLrishment of the original financial liab lity an;
the recognlt on of a new financiai rabilty. Similar y, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existrng fnanciai iabirty or a part of t (whether or not atlr butable to the financial difiiculty ofthe
debtor) sharr be accounted for as an extinguishment ofthe orrg nar fnancar riabirity and the
recogn tion of a new financiar riabirty. The difference between the carry ng amount of a financiar
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TCO,fd.)

liability (or part of a financ:al liability) extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid. including any non-cash assets transfoned or liab:liiies assumed, shall be

recognised in Profit or loss.

lll. Offsetting of Iinancial lnstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance

sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to setoffihe
amounts and it intends eitherto selile them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

c) Property, planl and equipment

L Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured atcost, which includes capitalised borrowing

cosls,less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany. The costofan
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and

non-refundable purchase taxes, afler deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cosl of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated

costs ofdismantling and removing the item and restodng the site on which it is located. Borrowing

costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction ofthose qualifying property, plant and

equipment, which necessarilytake a subslantia[period of time to get ready for their intended use,

are capitalised.

The fixed asset of tho company has been catagorised segregated in depreciable assets , non

depreciable assets and revalued assets.

A fixed asset is eliminatedfrom the financialstatemenls on disposalorwhen no further benefit is

expected from its use and disposal. Anygain or loss on disposalofan item of property, plant and

equipment is recognised in proflt or loss.

Transltion to Ind AS
On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2015, measured as per the previous

GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that tlie future economic benefits

associated with the expenditure willflowto the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are

expensed as incurred,

Depreclatlon and amortisation
Depreoiation and amorlisation for the year is recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.Depreciation on fixed assetS are provided on written down value method over the useiul
lives of assets, at the mtes and in the manner specified in Part C of Schedule ll of the Act.The
rates of depreciation as prescribed in Part C of Schedule ll of the Act are considered as the
minimum rates. Freehold land is notdepreciated. Leasehold land (includes development cost) is

amortised on a straight line basis over the period of respective lease.Depreciation methods,

usefullives and residualvalues are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted as appropriate.

,

lI.

t.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCtAL STATEMENTS fcortd.)
d) lnventories

lnventories are valued at lower ofcost and net rearisable varuo. cost of inventories compries material
cost on FrFo basis, rabour and manufacturing overheads incu.ed in bringing the iveniories to their
present location and condition. The cost ofwork-rn-progress and 0nished goods incrudes the cost of
labour, materialand a proportion of manufacturing overheads.

e) lmpairment

i. Impairment offlnancial instruments: financial assets
Expected credit rosses are recognized for al financiar assets subsequent to initiar recognition
other than financiars assets in FWPL category. For financiar assets other than trade recei;bres,
as per lnd AS 109, tho Company recognises i2 month expected credit losses for allodginated or
acquired financiar assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financiar asset has not
increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit losses are measured as
lifetime expeoted credit losses ifthe credit risk on financiarasset increases significanfly since irs
initia I recognition- The company's trade re6eivabres do notcontain signiflcantfinancing component
and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amount equal to ljfe time expected
losses i.e. expected cash shortfall. The impairment losses and reversals are recognased in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. lmpairment of non-flnancial assets
Ihe Company's nonJinancial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
thee is any indication of impairment. For impairment testing, assets that do not generate
independent cash inflows are grouped iogether into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU
represents thesmallestCompany of assets thatgenerates cash inflows thal are largely lndependent
ofthe cash infrows of other assots or cGrJs. rf any such indication exists the recoverabre amount
of an asset or CGU is estimated io determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimaies the
recoverabre amount ofthe ccu to which the asset berongs.An impairment ross is recognised in
the statoment of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amouni exceeds its recoverabre
amount- The recoverabre amounr is higher ofan asset's fair varue ress cost ofdisposar and varue
in use. value in use is based on theestimated future cash frows, djscounted to their presentvarue
using pre{ax discount raie that reflects current market assessments ofthe time value of moaey
and risk specmc to the assets.The impairment loss rccognised in prioraccounting period is reversed
ifthere has been a change in the estimato of recoverable amount.

,) Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign currency hansactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of
the t.ansaction. Gains and rosses resurting from the setflement ofsuch transactions and from the
tran6lation of monetary assets and riabirities denominated inforcign currencies are recognised in
the Statementof Profit and Loss except to the extent ofexchange differences which are regarded
as an adjustmentto interest costs on foreign curency borowings thatare direcfly attributable to
the acq u isitio n or constructio n of qu alifying assets, are ca p italized as cost of asset6. Addilionally,
exchange gains or losses on foreign currency borrowings taken prior to April 1, 2016 which are
related to the acquisition or construction ofquarifying assets are adjusted in the carryino cost of
such assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcontd.)
g) Government grants

(j) There are no Government Grant dudng the year

h) Employee Benefits

Post-Employment Benefits

(i) Defined Benefit PlansFordofined benefit retlrement benefit plans, the costofproviding beneflts is
deiermined using the projectod unit credit metod, with actuarial valuations bejng caried out at the
end of each annualreporting poriod. Re-measurement, comprising actuarialgains and losses, of
defined benefit plans in respect oi post- employment are charged to the Other Comprchensive
lncome. The Company has an Employee Gratuity Fund managed by the Life lnsurance Corporation
of lndia.Liabilitywith regards to long term employee benefiis is provided for on the basis of actuarial
valuation at the Balance sheet date.

(ii) Defined Conkibution PlansRetiremeht benefit in the form of contribution to Provident Fund is a
defined conkibution scheme and:s charged to profit & loss account in the yearwhen they become
due.

(iii) ShortTerm Employeo Benefitsshort - term compensated absences are provided foron the basis
ofestimates

i) Accountlng ol provisions,contlngent LiabiIities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or conshuctive) as a
resultof a past event, it is probable that an outflow ofaesources embodying economic benefits willbe
requ,red to setile lhe obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount ofthe obligation.lf
tho effect ofthe time value of rnoney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that rcfleots, when appropriate, the risks specificto the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passag€ of time is recognised as a finance cost.Coniingent liabillties are
recognised onlywhen there is a possible obligation arisingfrom pastevents, dueiooccurrence ornon-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly withln the control of the Company, or
where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outfl ow of resources, or where a
reliable estimate ofthe obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and
only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.Contingent assets are not
disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probabte.

i) Revenue Recognltlon

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will ilow to the company
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless ofwhen the payment is being made. Revenue
is measured atthe fairvalue ofthe consideration received orreceivable, taking into accountcontractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes orduties collected on behalfofthe government.Domestic
sales are recognised atthe time ofdispatch of materials to the buyer. Export sales are recognised on
the issue of bill of lading.Export lncentives arising out of Export Sales are accounted for on accrLlal
basis. Purchases are inclusive offreight and net of lnput Tax Credit, Trade Discount and Claims.

k) Recognition ofdivldend income,commlslon income,interest income orexpense
Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the Companys right to receive
payment i6 established.lncome from commission is recognised based on agreements/arrangements
with the customers as the service is performed u6ing the proportionaie completion method, when no
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srg nifica n1 uncerta inty exisls regarding the amount ofthe consideration thatwit be de,.,ved f.om render nglhe service.lnterest tncome or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.
l) Leases

Leases of property, plani and equipment that transfer to the company substantially all the risks andrewards of ownership are crassified as frnance reases. The reased assets are measured rnitiary at anamount equar to the rower of their farr vaiue and the present varue of the minimum rease payments
The mrnimum ease payments are apporitoned between finance charges and redLrclton of the lease
riabirity so as to achieve a constant rate of nterest on the remaining b'arance ot tne riabirity. Frnancecharges are recogn sed in the Statemenl of profit and Loss.Assef, hetd under leases that do nottransferloiheCon]panysubstantialtyal the risks and rewards of ownership (r.e. operatinq leases)are
not recognised n the Company s Balance Sheet. payments made ,nae, op"rutng t"".;"r"" ,;;;;;l;;;
in the statement of profit or Loss on a straightine basis over the term ofthe rease unress the paymenls
to the lessor are structured to increase n line with general inflation.

m) lncome tax
lncome lax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. current tax and deferred tax is recognized
in the staiement of profit or ross except to the extent that rt re ates ro a bus ness combination. or iternsrecognized direc y in equity or in OC .

i. Current tax
current tax assets and riab rit es are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from orpaid lo the taxalton authorilies, based on tax rales and laws that are enacted or substanlively
enacted al the Balance sheet date

ii. Deferred tax
Deferred tax ts recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts ofassels andriabirities rn the financiar staremenrs and the correspond ng tax bases used in the computatron oflaxabre proflt'Deferred tax l abrr ties and assets are measuied at the tax rates lhat are expected toappryin the penod rn wh chthe rabirtyrssetredortheassetrearised,basedontaxrates(andtax
laws) that have been enact,^d or substantively enacted by the end of the reporttng period. Thecarrying amount of Deferred tax riabi itres and assets are;eviewed at the end of eich reportingper od.

n)

o)

Borrowinq costs
Borowing costs are inlerestand other costs incuned in connection with the bonowing offunds. Borowing
cosls directly att.ibutable to acquisition or construction ofan assetwhich nece"sariy ta_te a suostantiatperiod of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part ofthe cost of ttrat asset. otherborowing costs are.ecognised as an expense in the period in whi;hth.y 

"r" 
i*_*O.Wn"* tn"* i"ao unrealised exchange losswhich is treated as an adjusimentto interesianA suOseq uentty tnere is arealised or unrealised gain in respect ofthe seiflement ortranslation ofth" 

"ur" 
Ooi Jiing, tn" grin totheextentofthe loss previousty recognised as an adjustmentis recogniseJ u" 

"n 
uOlrJtr"n,to inr"r""t.

Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share rs carcurated by dividing ihe net profit or loss for the period attributable toequrry snarenotders by the weighted average numberofequity shares outstanding during the period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd..)

Forthe purpose ofcalculating diluted eamings per share, tho net profit or loss for the period attributable

. to equity shareholders and the weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the period are
_ adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

p) Segment Reporting

The Company has identified Non ferous castings & fabrication, lron & Steel fabrication & Forging etc.
for Transmission line lnsulator hardware Fittinqs and Conductor Accessories as the sole business
segment and the same has boen treated as primary business segment. The Company sells mosfly
within lndia and does not havo operations in economic environments with different risks and returns, it
is considered operating in single geographical segment. Hence, no further disclosure as required
under the lndian Accounting Standard - 108 'Operating Segments ,, as issued by the ,The Institute of
Chartered Accounlants of lndia'.

q) Expenditure on new proiects & substantial expansion
There is no new project and substantial expansion however if any than the preliminary project
expenditure, capital expenditure, indirect expenditure incidental and related to construction/
implementation, interest on term loans to onance oxed assets and expenditure on start-up of the
project shall be capiialised upto the date of commissioning of project to the cost of the respective
assets.
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ERI.TECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 INVESTMENTS

(Contd..)

As at 3'l March, Asat31 l\4arch,

Ouoted
ln Equity Shares of Face Value Rs. 10/- each

Uco Bank

ln units of Mutual Funds

Unquoted
ln Equlty Shares of Face Value Rs. 1U- each
ln Debentures

2% Perpetualdebenture of Rs.500/- each

(700 shares)

202',1

Rs.

15,120

957,296,473
357.311.593

2024
Rs,

15,120

644,713,790

M4.728 910

(4612538 nos.)

(10 ios.)

46,125,380

2,223

46,127,@3

TIO:I',iEtSfg6-

21,125.38A

2,223

21,127,643

--6653'565]-5TOIAL

OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security doposits

ln Fixod Deposit maturing after l2 months since the Balance Sheet date

TOTAL

INVENTORIES (At lower of cost and net realisable value)
(i) Raw materials

(ii) Work in Progress & Finished products

(iii) Trading goods at HP

TOTAL

TRAOE BECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considered good

Debtors outstanding for more than 6 months

Other Trade receivables

TOTAL

6,124,474

8,140,596

'14.265.070

8,453,458

7,710,536

16.163.994

22,232,382

12,005,390

13,897

34.251.669

32,644,409

32,089,295

13,897

64.747.601

'119,236,094

222614,540

341.A54.674

103,959,186

37,765,241

141.724.467
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As at 31 March, As at 31 N,4arch,

8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash in hand

Balances with banks

ln Cuffent Accounts

202'l
Rs.

106,5'13

1A\4O7

2A2A
Rs.

147 734

532,653

TOTAL

CUBRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Advance & Self Asst. Tax

TCS Receivable

Tax deducted al Source

Lessi lncome Tax Provisions

TOTAL

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured considered good )
Prepaid expenses

Balances with government author ties unsecurgd considered good
GST / VAT Cred t rece vab e
Advance to supp iers

Advance to Others

TOTAL

247,920 680,386

95,969,198

128,344

(96,317,042)

12,044,76'l (219,500)

52,681,260

318,427

35,514
(40,990,440)

10

191,360

2,272,843

14,792,451

-77lff.fi4

382,720

1 ,311 441

5,902,071

18,179,651

25,775,A83
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.-)

11 SHARE CAPITAL

Number
oI shares

Amount
(RsJ

Number

As at
31 March, 2021

As at
31 [/arch,2020

(Rs.)

15,000,000 150 000,000

13,440,000 134,400,000

13,440,000 134,400,000

Authorlsed
Equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each with voting rights
lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each with voting rights
(i) Reconciliation of Shares

outstanding at the beginning and
at the end ofthe reporting period

Equlty shares wilh voting rights
Atthe beginning of the year

Bonus lssue

Balance at the end ofthe year
(ii) Details of Shareholder holding

more than 5% share in
the Company

Name of Shaaeholders

DEFERREO TAX LIABILITY (NET)

Defened tax Liability on account of:
Depreciation

Provision for Employee benefit

15,0@,000 150,000,000

13,440,000 134,400,000

13,440,000 134,400,000

13,440,000 134,400,000 13,440,000 134,400,000

As at 31 March,2021

Number ol Percentage
shares of Holding

As at 3'1 lvarch, 2020

Number of Percentage
shares

12

As at 31 March,
2C21
Rs.

-t,647,242

(840,962)

Holding

As at 31 March,
2020
Rs.

1 ,430,491
(96s,355)

SHORT TERM BORROWNGS
Loans repayable on demand

Secured

In Cash CreditAccount

TOTAL

TOTAL

806,280 467,136

74,263 43,461 ,233

74,263 43,061,233
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,14 TRAOE PAYABLES
Trade payables

TOTAL

OTHEB FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other Payables

. TOTAL

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory dues (inctuding TDS.)
Customef s credit balances

TOTAL

SHORT TERM.PROVISIONS
Donation payablefor CSR plv Cares.
Provision for cratuity

TOIAL

REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Salo of products (Refer Note below)

TOTAL

(i) Manutactured Goods
Accessories ofpower & telcom seclor.

(ii) Traded coods
Accessories in helicals, rubber,.extrusion etc.

TOIAL

As at 31 March, As at 31 l\rarch,
2U21
Rs.

267,983,646

,6ir&3,646

2A2A
RS

192,923,998

192,923 998

't5

16

1,176,205 1,496,235

17

1,176,205

14,568,531

177,O27

14,745,558.35

2,27A,238

1,496,235

1,858,565

1,678,101

2,446,000

2,766,247

18

2,27A,238

639,557,580

5,212,247

1,428,928,2236i19,s57,580

639,557,580

639,557,580

19 OTHER INCOME

lnterest Received on FDR

.Profit on sale of ftrutal Fund

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

1,428,928,223

1,428,928,223

1,428,928,223

487.17A

2,915 325

464,669

4,854,,133

253,843

TOTAL 5,572,945

41
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20 COST OF MATEBIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock

Add. Purchases

Less. Clostng Stock

TOTAL

Mater aL Consumed ComPr ses

Raw materra - Raw material

Rawmatera - Components

Raw materia Packing [,4ater aLs

Raw materia Stores and Spares

TOTAL

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF TRADING GOODS

l^Ventories al t1a end of rho yedr.

Finish Producl

Trading Stock at HP

lnventor es at the beginn ng of the year:

F n sh Producl

Trading Stock at HP

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and wages

Contrbutions to provdent and otherfunds

Staff welfare expenses

Retirement Benefit

Research & Deve oPment expense

TOTAL

FINANCE COST

(a) lnterest exPense onl

(i) Borrowings

(li) Others

TOTAL

As at 3'l March,
2021
Rs.

32,644,4O9

380,170,011

22,2323A2

As at 31 March,
2020
Rs.

23,190,181

944,191,289

32,644,409
--tu7fr.061

735,8A4,012
'186,367,456

8,570,700

3,914,893

490,582,038

331,349,078

53,716,583

4,747,584

768,749

21

390,582,038

'12,005,390

'13,897

934.737,061

32,089,295

13,897

12,019,287

32,089,295
't3,897

32,103,192
-Eo,o8sBoil

6,567,631

s05,134
'i97,394

600,343

4,404,627

32,103,192

31,122,488
13,897

3'1,136,385

-- ,66367

9,105,259

686,310

205.226

1,163,570

5,939,31'1

12,675,129 17,099,675

1,727,993

I,727,993

1,022,260

1,022,260

2
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24 OTHER EXPENSES

Arbitration Expenses

Ban k Charges & Others

Donation

Freight & Forwarding

insuTarlce

Labour Charges inside

Labour Charges Outside
Lega & Professional

Membership, Subscription

lvl sce laneous expenses

Postage & Telegram

Project Expenses

Power and Fuel

Pr nting & Stationary

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Renumeration of Directors

Reparrs & Maintenance

Royalty Fee

Sales promotion

securty Expenses

Sa es Tax & Entry tax Paid

Loss on IVutual Fund

Excise duty pald

Sundry Ba ance w/off
Dut es & Tax Written Off
Round off

Servce Tax paid

Telephone expenses

Trave ling & Conveyances

Vehicle Expenses

TOTAL

As at 31 March,
2021

. Rs.

1,995,627

100,000

1,214,726

4,800,000

8,933,406

279,120

3,011,076

215,379

1,560,184

214,665

1,141,001

3,518

573,372

5,U7,212
117,143

9,004,300

42,790

1,816,238

899,1

8,899

774,088

925,539

8,001,889

210,193

365,6/t5

(4s)

337,248

589,473

2,o1s,602

As at 31 March,
2020
Rs.

2,537,663

100,000

1,341,026

2,521,000

24,401,243

296,046

10,519,205

4,615,599

2,357,740

217,520

1,75't,515

33,006

. I,217,A33

5,749,06.1

725,906

5,730,284

141,109

2,077,176

I,771,848
2,196,818
'1,532,605

777,195

21228;
763,665

I,449,293

70,516

406,U2
2,524,308

2,819,003

,r35r.01154,998,031
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NOTE 25 | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Contlngent liabililies
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

(givo dotails) Sales Tax and lncome tax
(b) Guarantees

Exponditure in lorelgn currency

Ivlembership Fees

Other matters (Testing Fees, Share aquired & Travelling)

Detalls ol consumption of imporled and indigenous liems
lndlgenous

As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st N4arch, 2020

Rs in lacs Rs in lacs

383.75 3A1.44

| ,ur.*

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Flaw malerials

Components

Spare parts

Total

Note: Figures / percentages in brackets relates lo the previous year

Fs ln lacs

3,313.49

(7,3s8.84)

537,17

(1,863.67)

55.'16

(124.86)

84.83

(78.73)

13.75

(19.94)

1.41

(1.34)

3,905.82

(9,347.37)

Forthe
yearended

31 March,2020

Rs.

For the
year ended

31 Nlarch,2019

Rs.

Earnings in foreign exchange

Other income, indicat ng the nature thereof(Testing Charges).

The Company makes Provident Fund and Superannuat on Fund contr butions to delined contribution plans

for qualifying

employees. tlnder the Schemes, the Company is required to contr bute a specified percentage of the payroll

costs to fund the benefits.

The Cornpany recogn sed Rs. 4,42,6391(Year ended 31 March,2020 Rs.5402211-)

The Company offers the fo lowing employee benefit schemes to its employees:
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l. Gratulty
li. Other derined b€nellt plans (specify nature)

Thefol,owing tabto sets outthe funded status oftho defined
in the financial statementsl

Particulars

Components of employer expense
Curent servlce cost
Total expense recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss
Actual conhibution and benefit payments foryear
Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value ofdefined benefit obligation
Unrecognised past servlce costs
Net asset / (liability) recognised ln the Balance Sheel

Particulars

Delails oI research and development expenditure
recognised as an expense
Employee benefits expense

Testing Fees

Consumables

Travelling expenses

Others

TOTAL

benefitschemes and the amount recognised

Yearended Yearended
3'lst March, 2021 31st l\4arch, 2020

Gratuity

115,s65
't1s,565

Gratuity

651,167

651,167

2,278,23A 2,766,247
(2,27a,238)

Forthe
year ended

3'l March,2020

Rs.

(2,766,247)

Forthe
year ended

31 March,2019

Rs.

5,939,3114,408,68

4,808,627 5,939,311
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NOTE 26: DISCLOSURES UNDEH ACCOUNTING STANDABDS (CONTD.)

Note Pariiculars
3l Related party transactions
3f .a Deiails of related parties:
Descrlptlon of relationship
Key [,4anagoment Pe.sonnel (KMP)

Relatives of KMP

Note iRelated partes have been dentfied bythe Management.

NOTE 27 DISCLOSURES UNDEB ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTD.)

Note Particulars

32.1 Earnings per share
' Basic

32.1.a Net proft / (loss)for the year
(Add) / Less: Extaordinary items (net of tax) reiating
to continuing operations

Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon

Net profit / (loss) for the year from continulng operations
atlributable to the equity shareholders, excluding
extraordlnary items

Werghted average number of equity shares

Par va ue per share

Earnings per share frorn cont nuing operations,
excluding extraord nary items Baslc

32.1.b Diluted

Net proflt / (loss) for the year from continLring operal ons
attr butable to the equ ty shareho ders, exc uding
extraord nary iiems

D v dend and tax Pard there on

Net profit / (loss) for the year from cont nu ng operations diluted

The di uted earnings per share has been computed by d v ding
the Net Profil After Tax avai able for Equ ty Shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving
d lutive effect of the outstand ng Warrants, Stock Options and
Convert ble bonds for the respective periods. Since, the effect
ofthe conversion of Preference shares was ant-d Lt ve
it has been onored.

Names ol related parties
l\,4r. Archit J h unjhu nwala

I!,lrs. Shraddha Jhunjhunwala

I\,4r. Biswanath Jhunjhunwala

l\4rs. Anuja Agarwal

l\4rs. Siddhishree Jhunjhunwala

Amount Paid in BS.

2,342,238

2,342,238

820,000

745,144

274 816

For the
year ended

31 March,2021

For the
year ended

31 March, 2020

162,854,349

4-1,329,584

121,s24,76

13,440,000

10

9.04

384,039,243

96,333,260

287 ,745,983

13,440,000

10

21.41

121,524,765 287,705 983

121,524,765

9.(M

287,705,983

21.41

I
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